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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
March 3, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING

. e P S . T W e S Gng 6 G Gas G Y G S T M Wet SOl SHS S VAR SSS WE G A MRS G WS G e € o

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
5634

Application of Yates Petroleum Corpora-
tion for a unit agreement, Chaves
County, New Mexico. :

- A W Wt S S A e S e S S e e S S e Wt B M GRS S R G Tn G e e e R G e S S G - o

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0Oil William F. Carr, Esqg.
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
o ' State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Joel M, Carson, Esq.
LOSEE AND CARSON, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

300 Amercian Home Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico

For the Applicant:
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“ Direct Examination by Mr. Carson
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_ - ] ‘ Page 3 “
iv 1 MR. STAMETS: We will call next Case 5634,
o , 2 . MR. CARR: Case 5634, application of Yates Petroleum

—~ - 3 I Corporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.

XES :L»} » “:‘“-;‘:‘ ;.a' RO

4 v MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in the case?
5 MR. CARSON: My namne is Joe1<Carson, Losee and Carson),
 ~i i’ - 64 P.A., Artesia, New Mexico and I represent the applicant and

71 I will have one witness, Mr. Beck.

: % 8 : MR. STAMETS: If he will stand and be sworn, please.r
- 3 9 | (THEREUPON , the witness was duly sworn.)
. ® % -
- 23 10 ; :
B, ’ . -
% £3 11 '
S _
g?ii% _ RAY BECK .
o & SN B .
- gg‘;g 12 called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
\ Q‘UEA
*33 S P
B §§g§ 13 || examined and testified as follows: \ z
O § ) ' I
) gg%ﬁ i4
EGE- L
o o 15 DIRECT EXAMINATION
-l
q

16l BY MR. CARSON:

: 17 » 0. Would you state your name, occupation and employmgnt?
18 A My name is Ray Beck, I'mfemployed by Yates Petroleum

- 19 1 Corporation in.Artesia, New Mexico as Petroleum Geologist.'r |
20 |- Q. Have you previously testified before this Commission

R - - 21|l Mr. Beck? o - : “

- 22 A Yes, I have.
23 o 0 And yowur qualifications have been accepted?

24 A Yes, they have.

- 25 - MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered qualified. '




Paga_. 4
e LN E 0. (Mr. Carson continuing.) Mr. Beck, would you tell
f 2i the Commission the purpose of this application.
3 MR. CARSON: Let me withdréw that question a minute.

4"Mr. Hearing Officer, we need to have two modifications made in

5l our application, which I would like to move to have done in

- ‘ 6| this hearing. One &f them is that we seem to have nisspelled

7 I Dunken.! It is spelled D—u-n4k~e-n,'rather than D-u-n-c-a-n.

: 8 | MR. STAMETS: D-u-n-k-e-n?
— 3 olf ~ MR. CARSON: Yes, as in the Dunken Store.
o~
<0
- fo The- second one is that this proposed unit agreement

11! covers seven thousand, six hundred and one, point fourteen ' -

12 | acres, rather than seven thousand, six hundred and forty-~one.

13 MR. STAMETS: Those don't appear to be significant

General Court Reporting Service
Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle Me¢jia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico

14 - changes, Mr. Carson, and the application will be so amended.

15 0 (Mxr. Carson continuing.) Mr. Beck, would you state

!
sid morrish reporting service

16 | the purpose of this application?

17 A Yates Petroleum Corporation requests appréval,of

18| its Dunken Dome Unit agreement covering approximately seven

%‘ _ ” 19 | thousand, six hundréd and one acres of State land in Téwnship'1'
B 20 || South, Ranges 17 and 18 East, Chaves:County, neai the town-

. : - 21 || site of Bunken, New Mexico. |
- 22 0. Mr. Beck, I hand you what has been marked as

23 Appfiéaht's Exhibit Number One and ask if that was prepared

24 ¢ by you or under your supervision?

ff ‘ 25 A Yes, it was.
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~geologic analysis covering the area around the proposed Unit,

that is on the map in various places, in scattered places

Page 5
Q Would- you explain that exhibit to the Hearing
of ficer?
A Exhibit One is a 1aﬁd plat showing the proposea“Unit

outline and the proposed location of Yates No. 1 Dunken FS Well
in Section 7.

'vQ I hand you what has been marked as Applicanﬁ;s
Exhibit Number Two and ask if that exhibit was. prepared by you
or under y;ur supervision?

@‘ Yes, it was.
0 Would you explain to the Hearing Officer what that

exhibit represents?

A Exhibit Numbér Two is a map resulting from photo-
the outcropbing surface rocks or Permian-San Andres, the PSA

quaternary alluvial, in other deposits covered San Andres.
As the map shows the San Andres beds are regionally dipped to .
the eést and southeast. However, largely within the Unit
outline are two anticlinal anomalies labeled CH-24 and CH-25
which show dips ‘to the west and northwest on their western
flanks. The proposed location for the Dunken State FS is very
near the apex of the CH-24 surface anticline. .

| The Texas Petroleum No. 1 Wilson cable tool hole
in Section 29, of 17, 18 ﬁear the south end of the Unit

was drilled on tlie southern half of CH-24 which is split in
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1| two anomalies by a fault that trends northwest about three-
Lx : 2 || quarters of a mile north of the Wilson Well, labeled with the

- 3] letter F.

. ‘ : 4 The Wilson Well encountered numérous shows in the
| K 5 i San And;es and Yeso aﬁa”;éE§;aing to New Mexico Bureau of
- 6 Miges Bulletin No. 9, the well encountered one million cubic ’|
f i ‘7 feet of gas per day from either the base of the Yeso or upper
; j 8 | Abo. The well was bottomed in the Fusselman, which yielded
N - 5 9 || water, ending any further operations.
‘ @ o
- .g f; 10 The well was commenced in about 1925 and was finishe%
5 - !
) iizs 1 i{ in about 1927.
- 5 §:;§ 12 East of the Unit. the Sunr‘ay No. 1 New Mexico State
; EE%?%: 13 || AV in Section 22 ofvfé;ggggéllkaouth, Range 18 East was
S—=
| 'E%ig 14 || drilled to fifty-nine hundred and thirteen feet in the
- ::<o§ 15 PrefCam?rian. The commercial sample log on this well shows
“ - ’ § 16 ‘porosity and oil staining from the Yeso, Montoya and
: 17 {{ Ellenburger. ) ‘
ii : : 18 0 Mr. Beck, would you-generally tell the Hearing }
; e | 19 || Officer about the other wells that have been drilled in this
20 ‘general area? |
) 21 A, ‘Outside of the map and up to about ten miles away
- 22 || from the proposed Dunken Well, other scattered wells/have ) !
#§ o . 23]l encountered shows and porosity in the San Andres, the Yeso,
) 24* the Permian saﬁds; the Penn sands, the Fusselman, Montova,
e 26 Ellenburger and Biiss. And some wells that havevbeen drill-
| S
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1| stem tested in the Fusselman, Montoya and Ellenburger have

2 I} yielded water, sometimes being gas cut.

. - 3 0} Do you believe approval of this Unit will protect
4 || correlative rights and help effectuate conséervation and maximu
" R .- 6 | recovery of oil and gas from this area?

6 A - Yes, I do.

S |

7 A MR. CARSON: I ‘don't have any further questions of

; | 8 | this witness.

16 | ment?

) - § 9| : MR. STAMETS: Do you have a copy»df~the unit agree-
; &
. o 5
'wg 8 10 | ment with you for our records?
»
@ = | -
£3. 11 MR. CARSON: Yes, we do. ‘Do you need three copies
mi{z K
o B SN
- §§§§ 12| of that?
gadg | e . :
S 13 MR. STAMETS: Eventually. One copy will be just
£ 8T Y
; 5 ng- 14} fine at the present time,
. S 54
-g‘% 15 : Is this more or less a standard form of unit agree-
5 3 - .
a
w0

TN . MR. CARSON: Yes, sir, it is the form provided by ”
. 18 | the State Land Office. There is only one working interest
- 19 owner in the Unit right now and that's the applicant. If more ”

20| come in we will enter into a standard form agreement.

2 MR. STAMETS: And you have two tracts of Fee
- 22 )| acreage, the rest is all State land?

23 MR. CARSON: I believe that is correct. Yes, sir,

24 I believe that is correct.

- 2 | MR. STAMETS: Has the Fee acreage indicated that the
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will sign up?
THE WITNESS: Yes, ‘and I understand that the Land
, S
Department is working on that right now.

'MR. CARSON: Continental 0i1l Company who is listeqd

as Number Ten and Eleven on the exhibit attached to the

MR. STAMETS: are there any other questions of the
witness? He may be 9xcused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR, STAMETS : Aﬁythingxfurther in this case?

MR, CARSON: As I mentioned before, Mr, Hearing
Officer, this case needs to be expedited, if possible.

MR. STAMETS: we will make every effort to make an
expedient decision.

MR. CARSON: Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: We will také this case under advisemen
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
B 2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporier,
- ~ 3l do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

4 | of Hearing before the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission L

5 | was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

— 6l of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and
\1{ » ~d 7 ab:_i.lity- )
| 8 | ’: -
- g 9 /5 | /4 J
H o~ : i/ / - '/ ‘
Loy s | \ ?’l/é/lz’ IRV
s 8 10 bl A
E S Sidney F,/Morrish, C.S.R. ~
ez 1 ‘
qﬂ 802 & /
.‘E‘.E"o'g, ' |
o
: <33
i 2 t&g 13
& 88
. 2358 |
| g §£-a. 14 o ‘ |
- 833 | | |
N ol a |
-5 A | ||
— 7 a:Qo 16 | |
L . 3 Comsiot rocond 3 the paLonesoln 1
| coy ~ f the proceedings in
. the Examiner hearing of Case No..b%ﬁ ) d
: ° ot NN 19974
Ll HLAKE é: ............... . « Examiner
) | nservation Commission
21
if 22 |
23
24
- 25
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‘ 1 : BEFORE THE
- “ NEW MEXICO OIL ‘CONSERVATION COMMISSION
) 2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
5 March 3, 1976
I 4 ’ EXAMINER HEARING
A 5
- 6 O
LI ' IN THE MATTER OF: )
ST 7 o ST LA )
Sl : < Application of Yates Petroleum Corpora- ) - CASE
G 8 tion for a unit agreement, Chaves ) 5634
County, New Mexico. )
L . vy
i‘ , ® % 000 ) e e 2 e et e . e B B 0 £
o ‘E’ 8 10 '
i 7“352 i BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
. ?o‘g, » o ‘
1. g“§§§ 12 o
355@ R TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
‘ o2 i R
. o 8
T Bisé oL
o 585 4 » APPECARANCES
. E O .
- g oy ‘5| For the New Mexico 0il William F. Carr, Esq.
L # O , _Consgervation Commission: = Legal Counsel for the Commission
E g 16 | State Land Officé Building
o ow : : Santa Fe, New Mexico
LT 17 ' ‘ :
.|| For the Applicant: ' 'Joel M. carson, Raq.
. 18 LOSEE AND CARSON, P.A.
L Attorneys at Law ;
: 19 C 300 Amercian Home Bldg.
r ' Artesia, New Mexico
’.‘ _ 20 |§ -
o o2
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MR. STAMETS: We will call next Case 5634.
MR. CARR: Case 5634, application of Yates Pétroleum
Corporatiqn for a unit agreemeﬁt; Chaves County, New Mexico.
MR, STAMETS:' ca11 for appearances in the case?
MR, CARSON:’ My name is Joel Caréon,7Losee'and Carso
P.,A., Artesia, New Mexicovaﬁd I represené the applicéﬁt and
I will have one witness,; Mr. Beck.
' MR. STAMETS: T he will stand and be”éwofn; please.

(THEREUPON,‘tﬁe witness was duly sworn.)

RAY BECK
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

. DIRECT EXAMINATION

-

BY MR. CARSON:

0. - Would you state your name, oCcupation;and”employment

A My name is Ray Beck, I'm employed by Yates Petroleum

fCOrporation in Artesia, New Mexico as Petroleum Geologistt

Q Have you previously testified beforerthis_cOmmission
Mr. Beck? N

A Yes, I have.

0 And your qualifications have been accepted?

A.  Yes, they have.

MR, STAMETS: The witness is considered qualified.




Pace 4

1 0. {(Mr. Carson continuing.) Mr. Beck, would’you tell

2|l the Commission the purpose of this application,

~ 3 MR. CARSON: Let me withdraw that~question a minute.}

4 | Mr. Hearing Officer, we1needwto”héVé"fﬁaﬂméﬁifications made in
51 our application, which I would like to move to have done in

-~ o 81l this hearing. One of them is ﬁhat we seem to have nisspelled

7 Dunken. Tt is spelled D-u-n-k-e-n, rather than'D~u~n—c—a-n;
8 ’ MR. STAMETS: ‘D-u-'n-k-e-n?

3 - S MR. CARSON: Y‘és",ﬁ as in the Dunken St:;Ore'.- g

;5 10 The second'éne’is that this proposed hhit‘§greement

11§l covers seven thousand, six hundred and one, point fourteen

12| acres, rather than seven thousand, six hundred ‘and forty-one.

13 MR. STAMETS: Those don't appear to be siéﬁifidant

Phone (505) 982-9212 _

141 changes, Mr. Carson, and tﬁg‘applicééion will be so amended.

General Court Reporting Service

sid morrish reporting service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 Q. '(Mr. Carson continuing.) Mr. Béck, would you state

16 | the purpose of this application?

17 A Yates Petroleum Corporation requests approval of
g‘: ’ :.,:'"‘ | 18§ {ts Dunken Déﬁe Unit agfeément covering approximately seven
19§ thousand, six hundred and one acres of State land in Township ]
20° Séﬁth, Ranges 17 and 18 East, Chaves County, near the town-
21 || gite of Dunken, New Mexico.

22 Q Mr. Beck, I hand you what has been marked a8

23 Applicant's Exhibit Number One and ask if that was prepared
y L 24l py you or under your sﬁpe?vision? |

-'5 . 25 A Yes, it was.




- | | Page ‘ 5

1 Q Weuld you explain that exhibit to the Hearing h
A 2} officer?
- 3 A Exhibit One is a land plat showing the proposed Unit

4 |l outiine and the proposed location of Yates No.‘l'Dunkén FS Well
5l in Section 7.

— 6 0 I hand you what ﬁas been marked as Applicaht's

7 | Exhibit Number Two and ésk if that exhibit was ﬁreparedvby youl

%v": . fwjj’ 8§ or undexr your supervision? |

:, sl A Yes, it was.

10 | Q. Would vyou explain to the Hearing OffiCer‘wﬂit that “
11 | exhibit represents?
12 A Exhibit Number Two is a map resulting from photo-

13 géologic‘analysis covering the area around the proposed Unit, q

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || the outcropping surfacefr0cks’or Permian-San Andres, the PSA

General Court Reporting Service

sid morrish reporting service
' 825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 | that is on the map in various places, in scattered places “

16 [l gquaternary ailuvial, in other deposits covered San Andres.

17 || As the map shows the San Andres beds are regionally dipped to
18 || the east and southeést. However, iaréely within the'bnit

g' R 19 |l butline are two anticlinal anomalies labeled CH-24 and CH-25 1
| 20 | which show dips to the west and northwest on their western

21 || flanks. The proposed location for the Dunken State FS is very

—

o 22 | near the apex of the CH-24 surface anticline.
23“ The Texas Petroleum No. 1 Wilson cable tool hole
241 in Section 29, of 17, 18 néar’the south end of the Unit

i 2% | was drilled on the southern half of Cl-24 whicﬁ is split in q
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1 || two anomalies by a fault thﬁt trends northwest about three-

2 §| quarters of a mile north of the Wilson Well, labeled with the
- ‘ . 3| lettexr F. |
. al The Wilson Well encountered numerous shows in the

5 || San Andres and Yeso and‘acéording to New Mexico Bureau of

; . 6 | Mines Bulletin No. 9, the well encountered one:millién cubic-

7 | feet of gas per day from either the base of the Yeso or upper

8]l Abo. The well was bottomed in the Fusselman,VWﬁich yie1ded

—_ 3 9 || water, ending any further opératipns.
: o % ' - ’ L o
g -g 8 10 . The well was commenced in about 1925 and wasg finished
> . ’ R .
- $ §= . o '
C 0§20 11| in about 1927,
s - ‘g §§§ 12 : East of the Unit the Sunray No. 1 New Mexico State
o o' %38 : » S @ .
é ’ - ; ‘§§§‘ 13} AV in Section 22 of Township 17 South, Range 18 East was
X 0 h2] - .
s - 'wOE ‘ _ o .
ﬁ;.,. g §§f 14 | drilled to fifty-nine hundred and thirteen feet in the
;;’ ' EGF ! E .
" g g 16 || Pre-Cambrian. The commercial sample log on this well shows
a (&) ) N A .
- 8 16 || porosity and oil staining from the Yeso, Montoya and

17 || Elilenburger.

18 ; Q Mr. Beck, would yog»géﬁerally tell the Hearing

;‘" 19 {| Officer about the bther,wells that have been drilled in this
\ “20 || general area? | |

2i A JQutside of the map and up.to about ten miles away
22 || - from the propbsed bunken W¢il, other écattered wells héve
L 23| encountered shows ané porosity in the San Andres, the Yeso,
24 || the Permian-.sands, £he~Penn,saqq§, the Fussélman,’Montoya, l

25 || Ellenburger and Bliss. And some wells that have been drill-

IR | IR K ~
PRI TR e e s
i -
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Page 7

stem tested in the Fusselman, Montoya and Ellenburger have
yielded water, sometimes being gas cut.

Q Do you believe approval of this Unit will protect

correlative rights and:hélp effectuéte conservation and maxinmun

recovery of oil and gas from this area?
A Yes, I do.
MR. CARSON: I don't have any further questions of

this witness.

MR. STAMETS: ‘DO'ydu have a copy of.ﬁﬁe:uﬁit agree-
ment with you for our‘recorGS? | |

MR. CARSON: Yes, wé do. Do you need”threé copies
of that?

MR. STAMETS: Eventually. One copy will béfjust ‘

Is this more or»less a standard form of unit agree-
nent?

MR. CARSON: Yes; sir, it is the form;provfded by
the State Land Office. There is only dhe working 1nteres£
ovner in the Unitlright now. and that's the &pplicant. 1f more
conme i; we will enter into a standard form agreement.

MR. STAMETS: And you have two tracts of Fee
acreage, the rest is all State land?

N MR. CARSON: I believe that is correct. : Yes, sir,

I believe that is correct.

MR, STAMETS: Has the Fee'acreage indicated that the
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Tl will sign up? |
2 THE WITNESS: Yes, and I understand that the Land
3 Il bepartment is working on that right now.

4 MR. CARSON: Continental Oil Company who is listed

5 | as Number Ten and Eleven on the exhibit attached to the

L 6 | back of the unit operating agreement has contributed one half
7 | of their acreage but théy have not joined in the agreement.

8 MR. STAMETS: Are there any other quesjtzio'hfs"of the

9 |- witness? He may be excused.

. B
R
B SRy - EE .
s °§ § 10 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
- @ 83 o L
wiis M MR, STAMETS: Anything further in this case?
‘: .= _‘Eoolﬁ B ot ’ )
- §'§‘§§ 12 MR. CARSON: As I mentioned before, Mr{ Hearing
05»‘\ :
) t‘.‘mg . e -
; 394% 1B |l officer, this case needs to be expedited, if possible.
- @SnE N : . i :
| §§§‘f 14 | MR. STAMETS: We will make every effort to make an
- E 6:5‘ .. . - - - -
- o s 15 || expedient decision.
@8 |
B 8 16 MR:. CARSON: Thank you.
17, _ MR. STAMETS: We will take this case under advisement.
o 18
o 19" !
20
21
b 22
23 o | | | (
’j 24
25
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

‘do hereby certify that the forégoing and attached Transcript -

s

. . 7. ,

of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il COnse{f}'{rati_o‘h“Comission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
of the said proceedin;_;s "1':6: the best of xﬁy knowledge, 'ékil"l and

ability.

Ry A i 7

Sifiney P/ Morrish, C.S.R.

I do héreby certify that the
{  foregoing is
a complete record of the proceedings fn

the Exaniner hearing of Case No.54n3 %
heas ... 1976 .

Loy BXGMEiNe:

on Commission

New Meoxico OilConaervati
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

‘.. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. P.O.BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
82501 -
DIRECTOR ' LAND COMMISSIONER "~ - ' ' STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY ' - PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
, : ‘Maxch 11, 1976 -

s . "~ 'Rei CASE NO. - 3634
"Mr. Joel Carson . . . . ORDER NO. R=5172
losee & Carson ) «
Attorneys at Law _ '
Post Office Box 239 ‘ Applicant;
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 '

Yateg Petroleum Corporation

Dear Sir:

EncqueduhereWith;are two copies of the above-referenced
- Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

ours very truly

JDR/ fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC

{ther

-
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e T Tk
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i AGREEMENT, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

: quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

‘acres, more or less, of State and Fee lands described as follows:

-BEFORE,IHE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5634
Order No. R-5172

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
FOR APPROVAL OF THE DUNKEN DOME UNIT

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on March 3,
1976, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Richard L. Stamets
NOW, on this 10th day of March, 1976, the Commission, a

record, and the recommendaticns of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

1} That duwe public notice hévihg been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation, seeks
approval of the Dunken Dome Unit Agreement covering 7,601.14

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST, NMPM
Sectlons 1, 12, 13, and 24: All

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE ‘18 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: 8/2, NW/4, wW/2 NE/4 and NE/4 NE/4
Sections 17 through 20: All .

Section 29: 2All _

Section 30: N/2, SE/4, and E/2 SW/4

Section 31: All

(3) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should.
promote the prevention of waste and the protection of correla-
tive rights within the unit area.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Duhkén Dome Unit Agréement is hereby approved.




 eaveriwAe o e

! ment of any lands ~ommitted to the unit and production of oil or

-2
Case No. 5634
Order No. R~5172

(2) That the plan contained in said unit agreement for the
development and operation-of the unit’ area is hereby approved in
principle as a proper conservation measure; provided, however,
that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishing, in any manner, any right, duty, or obligation
which is now, or may hereafter be, vested in the Commission to
supervise and control operations for the exploration and develop-

gas therefrom.

{(3) That the unit operator shall file with the. Commission
an executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement
within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in the event
of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of
the unit area, the unit operator shall file with the Commission
within 30 days thareafter counterparts of the unit agreement
reflecting the subscription of those interests having jocined or
ratified.

(4) That this order shall become effective upon the approval
of said unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public Lands for
the State of New Mexico; that this order shall terminate ipso
facto upon the termination of said unit agreement; and that the
Yast unit operator shall notify the Commission immediately in
writing of such termination.

- (5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe; New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMM ON
A
s a:./ (_‘ ‘M’C’W\

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman
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- Jumbmfnom1 S UNT AREA ' L
CHAVES,' = COJ\"‘Y NEW NEXICO
» ﬂi-\ . . =
- . . ' NOQ
P } . . . . * . '.
i g - . ° * . ) . ’ 'o - .
g * THIS AGREEMENT, ente ed into as of.vhe 2nd day ofpdn“aw;976 .y
B : * * .‘ ! . "
W Y by and beitween tne parties subscy 1b1ng, ratifyihg or consenting tereto,
“+  an@ herein referred to,as.the 'parties herevol" S .. ) L
' C Wit ‘\E Z0H ’ . AR . : a

’WHEREAS,che parties nereto are the owners oi working, royally

or .other oil-or gas'interests-in _the unit area -subject to this agree-

men$; and - , R

-+ WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Pub 1ic Lands oi

tatutes 1953 ACHOV.), Vo cons en;’to_a;d approve

The ﬁevelbpment'or eperasicn of Svaue lards unGer agreements wmade oY

iessees o; State land jointly ox seve“a¢*J.with other lessees wiere
sudh g“eemc Us provide 1or tne, univ operazionfOr-developmeﬂt'of Darc
or all of any o0il o gas.poel, field, or area; and o .

ors =4 wne ST I T Puoll Land i th vav 3
WP N n Comw1ssiore o) olic Lands of the Stvave ol

“lessee's ckecution of such agreement or otherwise, any oigsand gas St
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by an A

ot of the chisl

SLaurxe ( Chap. 7 Luu 1535

f-.'.' 'Y PO

Sec, 14 N.M. Statutes 1953 Anﬁota ed) to approve Lhis Wgrecmelt and
33
tha conservation provisions 'hereof; and " o o

WHREREAS, ¢ho partides hescto hold sufificdent dnterests in thc

- Unit Arxea covering therland hereinaftexr descxibed

Duncan Dome

.

to give

natural resouxrces,
through development and operation o

under the terms, ¢

‘mises here
their réspectivé interests in the below &

severzlly among themselves as fellows:

and recognized as constl*"ting

4éhe boupdaries.and identity of tracts and lehsesﬁinvsaidyéiea to thae
exﬁen@ known to the unit operatox.
é&hedule éhowiﬁg to i
'.percentage and
in the unit area.

_shall be

construed as a revresent

-~

reasonably effective control of operations therein; and

WHERE2S, it is the purpose of the pa

errevent waste and secure o:nor penefits obtainable

3

-

the area subject to this agreement

conditions and limitations herein set forth:

in consicde

NOW, ThE tion of the premises and %he

o
E
Q

}

in contained, the parties hereto commit to this agreement

Y. DNIT AR=RA:
le unit area:

Townshlp 17 South, Range 17 East, N.M.P.M.,

Sections 1, 12 13 -and 24

Township 17 ‘South, Range 18 East, N.M.P.M.

Sections 7 (excepting the SEMNEY), 17, 18, 19, 20, 29,

Contalnlng 7 601,14 acres, more or 1ess,
Chaves County, New Mexico

30 and 31

Exhibit A attached hersto is a map s‘owlﬂg the unit area and

-~

the ex;eﬁt knowvn to the unit operxator the acxeage,
Xind of ownership of oil and gas interests in all lands
However, nothing herein ox in said schedule or mas

ty hercto as to the

b

tiOn oy any pax

other than such interest oxr interests as are

shown on said map or schedule as owned Dy such party. Exhibits A and 3
shald be-Zevised by the unit operator whepnever changes in ownersihip in

ssioner ,0Ff Duolzc.

area rendex such revisions necessarxy or waen requesiced bv the

b e :\'\"s‘:“- L Y - NPV . N1¥aY
Lorarafiarred owse "Comm

ands,, hex

2,
[ O]

SPEPPE v

agreement shall constiiute land  °

.

21 land committed to this,

The following described land is hexeby designated
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; - Jf any leaub committéd nereto is burdencd wlun an ovei ading

T
-
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Toyelly, p ayrcnv out of oductlon on OthP ChurLC in aauiuxon to vhU'

s,

L yal‘y, thb ownecr of cach such lcaue shall bear and assume Lhe,, .

.
4 [

sawme out ol the unitizcd substances al}gqgtea to,the lands embraceG

in-each.such lease as provided herein. , . ‘ i
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| ' " .13, LEASES AND CONTRACTS CO\“O?Hu AND EXTENDED INSOFAR AS

TEEY APPLY TO LANDS YIT: HIN TER U.\'ITIZED AREA. The terms, conditions and

Asssrem e o 4 . A

provisions o; all leases, sublcasea, OpGPau¢ﬂ” agreemeﬂts an d_OuhGP c0ﬁn

S tracis relating to the explozauion, drlllin aevelopmeﬂt or operationr

) . B

for oil.or gas of the lands conmluted to this agreemenu, shall as of

Ihe effec ve date hereof be anc tne same are hereby ex ressly m
{ .

and anen cea inso;ar as they apply vo 1ands within the unitized area vo

v ™ extent necessary %o maxe the same conform to the pr0V151ons nereoi and SO -

y\

i nat the » spectlve texrms o* saio leases and - agreemeﬁus w111 e extend

¥
Y

Ainsofar as necessary o coincide wluhAtne term of this agreewent

v
s

Q4

o)

the approval of this agreement oy the Commissioner and the respeciive

‘lessors and lessees shall be effective to conform the provisions and

extend (Ste terms of each such lease as to lands within the uniti "

+o Sthe provisiens and terms of this agreement; but otherwise to remain

in full force and effect. Each lease committed %Yo this agreemznt, inso-

.

far as it appiies vo lands*within one un¢t¢zed area, Snall continue. in

foree Ddeyond the- term provided therein as lOﬂg as uh*s avvuenbﬁ» remains

/

“in el fect, prov1aea, a”llllng operavions upon the initial ves®t wel oo~

v

vided Tor he"e*ﬁ sna¢¢ hdve been commenced or said well is in the pro-

2 T RS

2ss ‘ol being drilled_by the unit operatvor prior to the expiration o

norvest term léase committed to this agreement.»vTermination ol this

eement shall not affect any lease which pursuant to the terms thereof

ny appiicable laws would continue. in full force and effect there-

r wells for uhitized subsaances on the unit area shall 06 coq~

cowsiacrea as the commencement, comp;etion, continued*dpcraf

vion ox p“oaucbion ‘on eacn of the lcasenold interesté coﬁmitted to this

operations oxr pr od on pu“suanv to uhko agPGGHCﬂu stall

L 4 2 .

to be operations upon and procuction from eacn leasehold interessy

committed Hereto.and.thcre'shall De no bbligat¢on on phc part oL
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e WBAY operatoxr or any of the owners o the respective leaschold lnvC'CSUS .-

a- 4 x

commitsed hercbo to ‘arill 6ffé;§s £o wells as bebween the lea$chold ine

. terests commitied to this agreoment, except as .provided in Scction 9

.
. . .

v . ' .
. LI 1]

nexrcol, ’
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o Aﬂy lease embracing lands of an Suaue of New Mexlco having onlyg

© & poriion of i¥s lands commit d hereto shall be segrevateo as to the

ponsion cowmltted and as to the portion not comﬂitued ‘and the terms of
such leases shall apply separately as to. such segreg aued portions com»

rening as ol_uhe effective date hereof. Nothths»andlng any of uhe pro

visiOns'of’this agﬁeement'tO'the contrary, any. lease embracing lands of

.

the Sta»e 01 New Mex1co having only a, portlon of its’ 1ands committed

(16 UUNPIRS—

HCP»VO qnall continue 1n full force and effec» beyo%o the te"m pro="

. .

vided therein as to all lands emoraced 1n such lease, if 011 and gas, o
oy either of then, are dlscovered and are being produced in paylng

t'es Irom some. part ‘of the lanas embracea in such Iease commitied

agr emenu at the expir" ion of the seconda Py term ol sucn lease; '

. .
3 & -

the exni”ation of the secondary uer, uhe lessee or the univ
is then enga red” in. bona fide drllllng or revor klﬁg -operatvion

on_ SQme part of the lands embraced uherelu shall remain 1n full force o,

.
. R
el o
s

ana effecv so long as.such oper ations are being alllgently o“osec c

-

,?nd-tney resu lt in the produc»ion of oil or gas, sald lease snal’ con

nwe "4 full forcé and ellect as to all of the lande embracea vﬁereln;

so long thereafter as oil and gas, or either of them, are being pro-'

jyi ng quantities from any pox 1on of said lands. L. .
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14, CONSERVATION. Operations hereunder and productibn of

4 i
.

T wnitized substandes snall be co%duCoed to p“oviae for- the mosu'eCOﬁowlcal

o .

ient re covery of said svbstances w'“hout waste, as de;lﬂea by

- and.effic Y
L N ’ - : . .
o oY pn%suaﬂv “o Scate laws or regulatlons. 1 . :
& ; : . . )
- T 5. DRAIVAGE. In the event a well or wells producing 0il or

;ﬁ, gas in paying quantitles shaould be brougnt 1n 6h land adgac nt to the

% area crainlng unltlzed substances frOﬂ the lands embraced

~ . . .
k)

wnit operator sball drlll such offset wcll or wells as a reaso“aoly U~

. f -
uhereln,
.

dent'opera vor uould arill unde“ *he sane or 31mllal oircumstances.

SR . 16. CO‘F*ﬁXIS’ﬁ?\ P TAND. *The chenants herein shall -be : ‘
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the parties hereto “and their successors in interest until
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.y . . N A S .
¥ oenis a;rcemcnt verminates, and any grant, uranufcr or convcyancc ol

interest in land or leascs subject hereto snall be and hex eoy iz con-

g

‘the assumpiion of all privileges and obligations‘here~

rantee, transferee or:otﬁcr successor in;intcrest. No

ransfer or any “wox klng, royalty or other int eres» subw

i s g

opiginal,.photOSUatic or’certified copy o‘_the instrument of transxerf

17. EFFECTIVE-DATE AND TERM.

This agreement shall become

ellective upon approval by the Commissioner and shall %Yerminate in two

<

ears after- sich date unless (a) such date of expiration is extended by

the Comﬁissioner, or~(b) a valuable discovery of unibized sﬁbstanees hias
s - been made- on uniuized land during- said snitial term or any exuen510ﬂ ;
b .
4 thereo* ;ﬂ WGLCh case this agreemenu shall remain in effect so long
as,geitezed euos»ances are ve ing produced erom the unlulze xand and,

shOuld'production cease,.SO long uhereafter as dllldenu operations are'

% - .

ol tne restoratloﬂ of- produCulon or alscovery 0¢ new pro—-'
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ction an d so long ohereaLter as the uuit;zed suos»aﬂces so discovered

can ve oroauced as aforesiad

Tnis agreeneﬂt'may be terﬁlnated at any

o' “he .owners of the worklng interests sibnauory ne”eto wisth 1e app“oval

“_%he.Comm*sseone?.; LikeW1se, the failure to comply.W1un tbe'drillinu
recu*reme.cs ol Sectien/8 hereof:may sgbject;this agfeeﬁent_to terﬁinq;-

& ' >r6v;ded in sald sectlon. IR R L ' ) -wg

. " 18, RATE OF qunacmzov A1 production and. £ne disposal there- .

<Y
N
Q
53
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oI shiall be in conformity with allocaulonb, allotinents and quotas made “or

Qiixed by © COMmlssion and in confox mity with all apﬁlicaple laws anq

b .
. -

awful regulations. .. . S S o e

. . ow

19, APP ARAYC " Goit operator shall, "after notice to other

Tapties affected, have the rigat to appoar for and on behalfl of aﬁy aﬂd
S . I
11 interests arf ccted aerooy bo;ore he uonm1331one” ol Publlc Tands . .

né %he New Me exico 0ix Conservation CommLsuion, and to

“ssued wndeér ﬁne'regulétiohs of the Commissioncr'of Coinnissilon oxr to

appeal Lrom orders
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or Cowmisslion) provided,. however, that any othen mntcfést party “shall

O

also have the right at hiu own cxpcnuc to appecar and to parti cipatc n

any suen proceccding,. . i

" 20, NOTICES, All not jces, ocmaﬁds or statements requiired here-
unéer to be given or rendered to ﬁhe parties hereto shall be deemed

| | fully given, if given in writing and oent by postpald reglstc red mail,

}E-r o LI

aGlressed to such party or parfies av their respectlve addresses seb

: - Torth in connect on Hluh the 31gnatures nereto or to tne ratlficauiOﬂ oxr

‘u .

consent nereol or vO such other address as any- such party nay have- fur-

~

i £ nished in writing %o ﬁarty sending the notice, demand of statement. - .

o1, UNAVOIDAB DELAY. All obligations-under this agreement

rcqu‘&inv the unit operator to commence or continue QPllLlnr or to operaue
on ox p“oa ice uﬁmoizea suos»ances fron any of the lands covered by this  .:

ne unitv opera-

agreement;snall be suspended whilej but only so long as, t
-tor despite the exe“01se of .due care and alllgence, 1s preventved ;¢OW

conmplying vlvh suchn obllg tions, ¢n wnole or in part, by s»rlxes, war,

(=]

acts of God, Federal, State or nun1c1pa1 law o agencies, unaV@idable

accidenvs, unconurollable delays in L“a port’tion, ¢ﬁa01lity Lo obtain
necessary’ ﬂaverlals "in open market, or other matters beyona the reasonable’.

'conyrgl of tie unit operat or wneuaer 31nLlar uO maute s hereln'enumerated'

‘or not.- e PR ' S e

.~ .

) .22, LOSS 0% TITLE. In the event title to aﬁy tract of unlt;z a_}

land or suns»a tial intereuu ‘therein shall fail and the true owne‘ cannou'

oe 1ﬂducad o=join the unit agreemeht so that Such tract'is nov committéd

to this agceemenu or the operatlon thereof he euwder becomes ¢mpract*cao*e
as & fesulv'vhereo¢, sacn uract may oe. ellmlna ed from the uni zcd e i
area, and'“he interest o; the parties readgusted as a result o; sucn

tract veing ellminaued from uhe unitized area. In the event of 3, dlspuue

3

as' to Lhé_tltle uO any royalty, wo"king or obtner intc cst subacct nerebo

thne wnit opera » -may withhold paymCﬂt or oeljvery of Lhe allocauea
portidq of the_un¢uizeq substances ;nvolved on account uherer without™ .
liubA**LJ “or interest unt 11 the djspuue é finally scbtled, provided . '

that no payments ol fu.us due Lhe State of New - Mexico shall pe wi HH 1d

. e e
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. . .
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
. ! S8S.
COUNTY OF EDDY )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 19th

‘day of February, 1976, by John A. Yates, Vice President of YATES

PETROLEUM CORPORATION, a New Mexico corporation, on behalf of said

" corporation. ,
' [’ A
My Commission Expires: &&g‘CL/yanQdJ'JKQKK(ZLLLNL«V)
’ ' Notary Public .
3/28/76

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PAGE TO UNIT AGREEMENT FOR THE 'DEVELOPMENT AND OPLRATION )
OF THE DUNCAN DOHE UNIT AREA, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

-14-
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EXHIBIT "B" _ DUNCAN DOME UNIT, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO ; : S 2-2-76

e

Page 1 of 2 . Schedule of Tract Numbers, Ownership and Participation : . | -
BASIC _ OVERRIDE OR PRO- :
TRACT LEASE NO. & ROYALTY & ) . DUTION PAYMENT WORKING INTEREST
NC. DESCRIPTION , ACRES EXP. DATE PERCENTAGE  LESSEE OF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE OWNER = PERCENTAGE
1 T17S-RI7E , , 720.80 K-5769 State Yates Pet. Corp. None ~ +  Yates Pet. Corp. - 100% o
-Sec. 1: Lots 1,4, SiNWy, SW, 3-14-76" 12%% . Lo
, WSE% : : o
Sec. 12: Nz - . . : , S
2 T17S-R1EE 474.30  K-5819 State Yates Pet. Corp. - None Yates Pet. Corp. - 100% W w
Sec. 18: Lots 1,2,3,4, EWk4, SEs 3-14-76 12%% : , o
3 T17S-R18E , - 1,272.16 K-5951 -State Yates Pet. Corp. None . Yates Pet. Corp. - 100% “
Sec. 17: AN} . 4-18-76 - 12%% . : |
. - Sec. 19: Lots 1,2,3,4, E%, Bl : : A _ 1
4 T17S-R17E - - | 873.82 K-5999 State Yates vmﬁ. Corp. None . Yates Pet. Corp. - 100%
.+ Sec. 12: Sk . 5-16-76 12%% . ” ‘
~ T17S-R18E - : S _ W :
s Sec. 7: Lots 1,2,3,4, WhNEYR : B
\ L EXMy, SE% : | . : . _
5 . T17S-R17E . ,A,wmo.oo H-6136—{ State ~ Yates Petroleum Corp. None Yates Pet. Corp. - 100%
« . Sec. 13: All . 6-20-76 12%% , , :
© Sec. 24: A11 Lo
6 T17S-Ri8E L #ropo.oo K-6140 | “State Yates Pet. Corp. - None _ ¢<mﬁmm Pet. Corp. ~ 100% ,
Sec. 20: EX%NE%, SWYNE%, EXNWY, 6-20-76 12%%.
-~ ] N3%SW, SE%SW, EXSEX%
<7 Sec. 29: Al - ,
7 T17S-RISE 240.00  LG=734 .  State Yates Petroleum Corp. MNome Yates Pet. Corp. - 100%

Sec. 20: NWuNEY, WhNWk, SWsSWk,
WiSE% _

9-30-82 128 g :
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EXHIBIT "B"
Page 2 of 2 . 2=-2-76
e BASIC , OVERRIDE OR PRO- . .
“TPACT : ' LEASE NO. & ROYALTY & DUCTION PAYMENT  WORKING INTEREST
NO. DESCRIPTION A ACRES EXP. DATE PERCENTAGE LESSEE OF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE OWNER - PERCENTAGE :
8 T17S-Ri8E ) 1,184.91 K-6143 Stats . Yates Pet. oonw. o None " Yates Pet. Corp. — 100%
Sec. 30: Lot 1,2, NE%, EMNW 6-20-76 124%
EkSWY, SEX _ i
- Sec. 31: Lots 1,2,3,4, EX, EXWk L
9 T175-R18E 120.00 K-6256 State Yates Pet. Corp. None ~ Yates Pet. Corp. - 100%
Sec. 18: NEXNEk, SHNEk 8-15-76 12k% . : . .
10 T17S-R18E , 40.00 L-3895~3 State Continental Oil Co. None w Continental Oil Co. - 100%
Sec. 18: NWkNEk 12-16-79 12%% ’ . | | :
TOTAL: 7,245.99 acres State of New Mexico Lands v -
11 T17S-RL7E 280.00 Fee 12k Continental Oil Co. None " Continental Oil Co. = 100%
Sec. l: Lots 2,3,SuNE%, E4SEX% - 6-9-81 ,
T175-R18= ‘
Sec. 7: NEhANEk
12 T175-R18E 75.15 Fea None Unleased None None

Sec. 30: lLots 3,4

, TOTAL: '355.15 acres Fee Lands

Recapitulation . . . : .
7,245.99 Acres State Lands, 95,.33% of Unit Area _ ’
355.15 Acres Fee Lands, 4.67% of:Unit Area : \ o
Total: 7,601.14 Acres All Lands, 100.00% of Unit Area : _
; : . .
. // ,‘ . o
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bocket Ko. 8-76

Dockets Nos. 9-76 and 10-76 are tentatively set for hearing on March 17 and March 31, 1976, Applicatiéns for
hearing pust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDYESDAY - MARCH 3, 1976

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROQHM,
STATE LAXD OFFICYE BUTLDING, SANTA FE, NEV MEXICO

The following cases 1til) be heard bhefore Richard L. Stawrets, Fxaminer, or Diniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examincer:

CASE 5621:

CASY. 5631:

| CASE_5632:

CASE 5633:

JURIE,

CASE 5634:

CASE 5636

CASE 5637

CASE 5638:

CASE 563%9:

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of El‘PdSO Natural Gas Company, as agent for MNorthwest Production CgiporatiOn, for down—-

hole commingling, Rio Arriba County, llew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, sceks approval -

to commingle Basin-Dakota and Blanco-Mesaverde gas production in the wellbore of the Northwest
Production Corporation Jicarilla 119X Well No. 4, located in Unit Il of Section 6, Township 26° North,
Range 4 Vest, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. . .

In. the natter of the hearing called by the 0i) Comservation Cornission on its ovn motion to consider
the arendment of the Special Rules for the Bisti-Lower ‘Gallup.0il Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico,
to permit the drilling of wells in said pool at any point within a 40-acre tract not closer than 330
feet to the outer boundary thereof,

B -

In the natter of the hearing called by the Dil Conservation Commission on its own motion to consider
the awendnent of the Special Rules for the Devils Fork-fiallup Pool), Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
to delete therefrom the provisions for a volurmetric withdrawal formula and substitute therefor a
casinghead gas equivalent formula similar to that in ef{fect for the Angels Peak-Gallup Pool, as
prorulgated by Order No. R-1410-C.

Application of Shell 0il Corpany for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, scchs approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry, Tubb-Drinkard and
Devonian production in the wellbore of its J. P, No. 1 Well located in Unit C of Section 2, Toun-
ship 25 South, Range 37 East, Justis Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

Apnplication of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit ﬁgreement, Chaves County, New Yexico. ,Appli—
cant, in the ahove-styled cause, sceks approval for the Duncan Dorme Unit Area comprising 7,641 acres,
rnore or less, of State lands in Township 17 South, Ranges 17 and 12 Fast, Chaves County, New Mexico.

application of Sundance 0il Company for salt water disposal, Chaves County, New:Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced water by injection into the San
Andres formation through the perforated interval fron approximately 3852 to 3858 fect in its Inpram
Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit I of Section 5, Township 8 South, Ranae 31 Fast, Tom Tom-San
Andres Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico,

Application of Julian Avd for an unorthodoz oil well location, Lea County, ¥ew Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location 6f a well to be drilled in
the center of the S1/4 SEf4 of Soction 32, Township ¢ South, Range 37 Fast, West Sau?er—San Andres
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, in exception to the provisions of Rule 4, Order No. R-3850.

Application of R, C, Benwett & J. C. Ryan Tot a ‘duai cospliction, Eddy County, Wew Nexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the dual completion (conventional) of its Exxon-
State Well ¥o.” 2, located in-Unit F of Section 25, Township 1§ South, Range 28 Kast, Eddy County,
Rew Mexico, to produce gas from the Upper Pennsylvanian formation through the casing--tubing annulus
and gas from the Morrow formation through tubing.

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for Amendment of Order No. R-5111, Lddy County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Commission Order No, R-5111, wvhich order
pooled all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 5, Tovmship
22 South, Range 27 Fast, to be dedicated to a well drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from
the South live and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 5. Applicant proposes the amenduent
of said order to pool all such mineral‘interests in the formations of Mississippian and Siluro-
Cevonian age underlying the W/2 of said Section S5 and to approve the unorthodox location of the well
for said formatioms,

Application of Franklin, Aston & Fair for ponl creation and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mevico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seceks the creation of a new oil pool for Strawn production for
its Aztec State No. 3 Well located 710 feet from the North line and 2110 feet from the East line of
Section 36, Township 17 South, Rangc 32 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico, and for the promulgation of
special rules therefor, including a provision foi' 16C-acre spacing units’

e
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CASE 5640: Application of Phillips Petioleum Company for ddwnhole corningling, Lea County, New Mexico.. Appli-

CASE

5641

CASE

56421

CASE

564312

cant, in the above-stvled cause, sceks approval for the dowmhole comningling of East Brunson-fillen-
burger, Fast Brunson-McHee and Drinkard oil osroduction in the wellbore of its Sims No. 6 Hell located
in Unit !t of Section 24, Township 22 South, Ranze 37 East, Lea County, lNew Mexico.

Apnlication of John Yurenka for salt water disnosal, Lea County, New Mexico. Awplicant] in the
ahove-styled cause, seeks authority to disnose of preduced water by injection into the Queen forrma-
tion through the open~hole interval fron assrexivately 3570 to 3375 feet in his State JC "T' Uell
No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 14, Townshin 3 Jouth, Rate 35 Yast, Lonalle “snix Pool, Laa
County, XNew “lexico.

Apnlication of Penroc 011 Corporation for dounhole commingling, Fddy County, Yew Mexico., Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to ccorminglé Canyon aud Morrow production in the
wellbore of its JCH-State ¥ell No. 1, located in Unit O of Section 2, Towaship 29 South, Raaze 2%
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, ¥

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order for the creation and extension of
certain pools in Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico.

(a) CREATE & new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres produc-
tion and designated as the West Arkansas Junction-S2n Andres Pecol. The discovery well is the Coquina
0il Corporation State KKN Well No. 1, located in Unit J of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 36
East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOUNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, WNPM

Section 20: SE/4 :
{(b) CRFATE a new pool in Iddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka producticn
and designated as the Cabin Lake-Atoka Gas Pool, The discovery well is the Corinne Grace Livirgston
Ridge Unit Well No., 1Y, located fn Unit L of Section 3%, Township 21 South, Range 30 East, ¥ @M.
Said pool would comprise:

TOUNSUIP 21 SCUTH, RANGE 39 FAST, WiPH
Section 36t W/2 -

(c¢) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New “exico, classified.as an oil nool for Grayburg-San ‘Ardres
production and designated as the Cemetery-Gravburg Saan Andres Peool. The discovery well is the Culf
0il Corporation Jones Federal NCT-A %Well ¥o. 1, loeated in ¥nit L of Section 14, Township 20 South,
Range 25 Fast, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOUNSHIP 20 $QUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPY
section 14: SW/4. -

(d) CREATE a unew pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas bool for "Wolfcarp production
and designated as the North Cemetery-Wolfcamp Gas Pcol. The discovery well is the David Fasken

-Seven Rivers Fed¢ral Well YNo. 1, located in Unit C of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 25 East,

P4, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, 2ANCI 25 EAST, OFYM
Section 17: N/2 ] P

(e) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for HWolfcamp produc-
tion and designated as the Vest Henshaw-Wolfcawp Pcol, The discovery well is the Yates Petroleum
Corporation Marco Polo EA State Well No, 1, located in Unit H of Section 32, Township 16 South,
Range 30 East, NMMPM, Said pool would comprise: R
" _TONNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: NE/4

(£) CREATE a new pool in Eady County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Queen-Grayburg
and San- Audres production and designated as the South Loco Hills Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool.
The discovety well is the Gene A. Snow Alscott Well Yo. 1, located in Unit I of Section 31, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise: ; -

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANCGE 29 FAST, NMPY

Section 3}: SE/4 NE/4 & NE[/4 SEf4 ) .
Seccion 32: S/2 NW/f4, N/2 Su/4, W/2 NE/& and SEf4 NE/4
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(g) CREATE a new p6ol in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrdéw production
arid designated as the West Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is the “Adobe 0il Company :
Rannifin State Com Well-No. 1, located fn Unit P of Section 16, Township 19 South, Range 31 East,
KMPM. Said pool would comprise: . . s
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: S/2

- (h) éREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, claésifiea as a gas pool for Morrow produztidn

and desigrnated as the Otis-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well 1s the Apexco Inc. Walterschied Com -
Well ‘No. 1, located in Unit G of Sectfon 35, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

K TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: W/2
Section 35: All

(1) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, lraw Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka.production
and designated as the Penasco Draw-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Yates Petroleum
Corporation Scout EM Fedaral Com Well No. 2, located in Unit I of Section 27, Township 18 South,
Range 25 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: E/2

(3) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Scanlon-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is the Harvey E. Yates Fannie
Lou Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 31, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, NHPM.
Said pool would comprise:

" TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: N/2

(k) CREATE 2 new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Queen production
and designated as the Square Lake-Queen Gas Pocol. The discovery well is the Corpening Enterprises
Exxon State Well No, 1, located in Unft M of Section 16, Towrnship 16 South, Range 31 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

“TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SW/4

(1) EXTEND thé Atoka-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
‘Section 2): S/2 SE/4 & E/2 SW/4 - T N
Section 28: N/2 N814

{m) EXTEND the North Burton Flat—Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Sectfon 13: N/2
Section 1l4: All

(n) EXTEND the Cabin Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Couhty; New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH,. RANGE 30‘EAST, RMPM
Section 351 E/f2
Section 36: W/2

(o) EXTEND the Cruz-Delaware Poal in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: NE/4

(p) EXTEND the Drinkaté Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE‘36 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BPAST, NMPM
Section 30: SW/4
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q) EXTEND the La Rica-Moxrow Gas Pool in lea County, Neuw Mexico, to include therein:

RANGE 34 EAST YMPH

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, >

Section 3 All

MNSHIP 21 SOUTH,_RANGE 37 EAST WEM

TOW 3 >

Section 21: sw/4

-

p. 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

TOWNSHI : »

Section 24%

A ' TOWNSHIE 18 SOUTHl R&NGE 27 EAST, MM
: Section 193 wi2

: - :' TOWNSHIP_19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMEM

Section 133 sW/4
Section 14% s/2

SOUTH, ,

Section 4% Lots 1, 2, 7, 85 9 10,

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, WM

Section 16% All
gection 34: All

» - . P 25 SQUTH RANGE 26 EAST, WPM

TOWNSHI

Section 3@ All

CASE 50985 (Reopened) (Continued from February 18, 1976 £xaminer Hearing)

i pool shoyld not be developed on 320-acre spacing.

(¢) EXTEXD the Tonto (Seven Rivers) ?001'1“ Lea County, New Mexico,

TOWNSHIP 16 i, RANGE 35 EAST NMPM
15,

() EXTEND the paddock Pool {n Lea County, New Mexico, to include thereint

(s) EXTEND the Red Lake-?ennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, 'to include thereint?

\

to iunclude therein: .

(u) EXTEND the Townsend-Strawi Pool in Lea”éounty. New Mexicu, tO include therein:

§ 16, and SEfG

(v) EXTEXD the White City—?ennsylvanian Gas Pool in g£ddy County, New Mexico, to ;nclude therein:

- ‘ In the patter of Case 5098 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order Xo. R-k682, which
: . order estab;ighed special rules for the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, {nclud-
! ing @ ptovision for 640-acre spacing. All {nterested parties may appear and show cause why said

>
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LOSEE & CARSON, pP.A.

A.J.LOSEE 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING AREA CODE 505
JOEL M.CARSON P.O. DRAWER 239 746-3508
CHAD DICKERSOR ’ ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

9 February 1976

i TPy i~ - ‘V:‘

d FEB 10976 g

I 11 A e

ML CONSERVATION COMM.
Santa fe

Mr. Joe D. Raméy, Director
0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed, please find Application, in triplicate, of Yates
Petroleum Corporation for approval of the Duncan Dome Unit
Agreement; covering lands in Township 17 South, Ranges 17 and
.18 East, Chaves County, New Mexico. ,
Please set this application for heari
at the earliest possible date, and advis

and us ¢of the hearing
date,

Very truly yours,

LOSEE & CARSON, P.A,
AJL:jw

Enclosures

cc w/enclosure: Yates Petroleum Corporation

Be iyt e

it R T AR
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR :
APPROVAL OF THE DUNCAN DOME UNIT

'CASE NO.’*Sj??;?ﬁﬁr

APPLICATION

COMES YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, and respectfully
states:
1. That applicant seeks approval of the Duncan Dome

Unit Agreement, covering 7,641.14 acres, more or less, of

State of New Mexico oil and gas leased lands in Chaves County,

New Mexico, and described as follows:

Township 17 South, Range 17 East, N.M.P.M.

Sections 1, 12, 13 and 24

Township 17 South, Range 18 East, N.M.P.M.

‘Sections 7, 17, 18, 19, 20, 293, 30 and 31

2. That applicant holds sufficient;interest in the
Duncan Dome Unit Area covéring the lands descrilbed above, tp
give reasonablyveffective control of‘operations éherein.‘

3. The approval of the proposed unit agreement will
promote the prevention of was£e and ﬁhe protection of correla-
tive rights within the unit area.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays;

A. That this matter be“set‘forvheariﬁé before an
examiner at the earliest possible date.

B. That the Commission appfove the Duncan Dome Unit-

‘Agreement and the conservation provisions thereof.




C. And for such other relief as may be just in the
premises.
: : : | | YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
By': v '
A. J. #osee, for
LOSEE & CARSON, P.A.
. P. 0. Drawer 239 ,
‘ Artesia, New Mexico 88210
> Attorneys for Applicant» : o -
e b i
f - - 1
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS8ION

' STATE OF NEW MEXICO

| ' IN THE MATTEK OF THE APPLICATION OF

. YATES .PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR
APPROVAL OF THE DUNCAN DOME UNIT

" AGREEMENT, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. & & 2L

s a0 8 05 o

APPLICATION

COMES YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, and respectfully

states:

1. 7That applicant seeks approval of tha Duncan Doﬁe
Unit Agreemaph, covering 7,641.14 aores, moré or less, of
gtate of New Moxico 0il and gas leased lands in Chaves County,
New Mexico, and described as follows: f

Township 17 South, Range 17 East, N.M.P.M,

Sections 1, 12, 13 and 24

Township 17 South, Range 18 East, N.M.P.M.

Sections 7, 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30 and 31
2. That appiiocant holds sufficient interest in the
4 . : Duncan Dome Unit Area covering the lands dascribad above, to
give raasonably effective control of operations therein.
3. The approval of tha proposed unit agreement will
p:omoie the prevention of waste and the protection of correla-
%  “: - tive‘rights within the unit area,
L | ‘} WHEREFORE, applicant prays:
A. That this matter be set for hearing before an
examiner at the egr;iestyposbibie date.
B.‘ fhat the commission,apprové the Duncan Dome Unit

‘Agreersant and the conservation provisions thereof,




c. And for such other relief as may be just in the

premises.
5 ' . YATEBS PETROLEUM CORPORATION
By:
A. J. Losee, for
LOSER & CARBOM, P.A.
R | 4 p. O. Drawer 239
N ‘ - : Artesia, New Hexico 88210
i - .
3 : : Attorneys for Applicant
o
{4
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BEFORE THE OXL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR
APPROVAL OF THE DUNCAN DOME UNIT
AGREEMENT, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

chsg No. S OSY

ah ot By Ss op

- APPLYCATION

COMES YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, and respectfully
states:

1. That applicant seeks approv&l of the Duncan Doma
Unit Agreemant,rcovering 7,641.14 acres, more or less, of

gtate of New Mexico oil and gas leased lands in Chaves COunty,l

~ New Mextico, and described as follows:

Township 17 south,'naggg 17 Bagt, N.M.P.M,

sections 1, 12, 13 and 24

Township 17 South, Range 18 Rast, N,M.P.M,

Seotions 7, 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30 and 31

2, That applioant holds sufficient interest in tha
puncan Dome Unit Azea‘covering'tha lands desoribed above, to
give reasonably effective contiol of oparations thersain.

3. The approval of tha proposed unit agreement will
promote the prevention of waste and the protaction of corraela~-
tive rights witﬁin the unit arsa.

| ﬁnEaEFORE. applicant prays: |

A, That this matter be set for hearing before #n
exaniner at the earliest possihla date.

B. That the Commiasion approve the Duncan Dome Unit

Agreemont and the conservation provisions thereof,




c. And for such other relisf as may be just in the

premises.
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

. b

“A. J. LOBESs, fox

LOSEE & CARBOH, P.A.
. 0. Drawer 239
Artesia, NHew Mexico £6210

Attornoys for Applicant
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bBEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No, _ 9634

Order No. R~ {/73\
APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

. FOR APPROVAL OF THE _ PONIWBONE Dun Hen Fome-

UNIT AGREEMENT, _ CHAVES , COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY .THE .COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o’clock a.m. on

March 3 , 196/6 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner
Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this__ day of March , 196 , the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advz_sed
in the premises,

'FINDS s
(1) Thdt due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the ‘subject
matter thereof.

{(2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation .
) . ,, Dun Ken :
seeks approval of the Buncan Dome Unit '?reement
7.601. 17 State, omd Fée
covering _ 641 __ acres, more or less, of xRedepak lands
XARAOBe

described as follows: 1,

CHAVES " coum'y CNEW' mvxxco"/
POWNSHIP: 17 SOUTH ' RANGEH?«EAST. ,i NMPM

SC( T ,' 1%, ,3,°nd 19 , ,7//

YTONNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 18 EAST, NMPM .
Se Voo @P) 5/7. Ny, w/a, NESy and /Ué/y,ui/¢

Sechon o /7, ‘P{yk 2. 1/

rS(amF"\ 29 - _ ,
SeFom BO D M2 SEHy an I E12 SUY,

S Hw 3/ VL a
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(3) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the preventlon)pf waste and the protection of correlative
rights within the unit ‘area.

IT XS THEREFORE ORDERED:
Dun lHon—
(1) That the __ -Burean Dome Unit Agreement
is hereby approved. '

(2) That the plan contained in said unit agreement for the
development and operation of the unit area is hereby approved in
principle as a proper conservation measure; provideéd, however,
that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishing, in any manner, any right, duty, or obligation which
is now, or may hereafter be, vested in the Commission to supervise
and control operations for the exploration and developmen: of any
lands committed to the unit and production of oil or gas therefrom.

(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Commission
an executed orig1na1 or executed counterpart of . the unit agreement
within 30 days after the effectlve ‘date thereof; that in the event
of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of
the unit area, the unit operator shall file with the Commission
within 30 days thereafter counterparts of the unit agreement
reflecting the subscription of those interests having joined or
ratlfied

(4) That this order shall become effective upon the approval

of said unit agreéﬁent by the Commissioner of Public Lands for the

State of New Mexico and-the.Riractor-of-the-Unised-Stutes—tovior

aa+_$n=uey; that this order sﬁali terminate ipso facto upon the
termihation of said unit agreement; and that the last unit opera-
tor shall not{fy the Commission immediately in writing of such
termination.

(5) That‘jurisdidtion of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereln-
above deslgnated. :




